3/10/22, 11:28 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: FW:

STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: FW:

1 message

Annette Ortega <annette.ortega@fremontco.com> Thu, Mar 10, 2022 at 10:36 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Hi Tim,
Attached is the screenshot of the coordinates. Let me know if it will work.
Thank you!

Annette Ortega
Fremont County DOT
Phone: 719-276-7430

Fax: 719-275-2120

The Devil whispered in my ear: "You are not strong enough to survive the storm.” I whispered in the Devil's ear: "I am the storm.” ~~Unknown

This email and any files attached with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error delete this message and notify the sender. If you are not the named recipient you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachment.

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 10:23 AM

To: Annette Ortega <annette.ortega@fremontco.com>
Subject: Re: FW:

Oh, one more thing, since there were no other files intended to be uploaded. Can you or Sterling send me the longitude and latitude coordinates for
the revised six corners? It will make my review go much faster.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist Ill - Engineering

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

Lo

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1726771247726378010%7Cmsg-f%3A17269352785761... 1/8
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